Amendment #2 to the Request for Proposals (RFP)

Issued By:

The State of Connecticut Children's Trust Fund

Nurturing Families Network (NFN) -- Annex Neighborhood

Questions from the Annex Neighborhood NFN Proposers Conference October 26, 2007

Joint Proposals

1.
Question:  Can agencies collaborate with other non NFN agencies for this grant?  And if so, is the application completed by the "lead" agency and a sub-contract for collaborative agency or must both agencies complete all regulatory forms and support documents?
Answer:  The RFP does not make provisions for sub-contractors.  Sub-contractors are not allowed.
2.
Question:  Regarding  staffing -- can there be staff agreements with other service providers to meet minimum requirements as long as supervision and accountability requirements are met?

Answer:  No, the RFP does not make provisions for sub-contractors.  Sub-contractors are not allowed.  All program staff must be employed by the contractor agency.
Program

3.
Question:  Would one contract with all the New Haven hospitals or does one suffice?  Or is it a specific hospital?

Answer:  The Memorandum of Agreement with the hospitals and other NFN service providers in New Haven will be established after the contract has been awarded.
4.
Question: When are families referred to the home visiting program?
Answer:  The families who participate in the Nurturing Families Network home visiting program are identified and offered services prenatally whenever possible, or at birth or until the child is three months old.  
5.
Question:  Is the number of sessions for the parenting groups fixed or flexible?

Answer:  The number of sessions is determined by the Nurturing Parenting Program group or other approved curriculum chosen by the contractor.
6.
Question:  What is the target population for this program?
Answer:  The target population for the Nurturing Connections and Home Visiting components of the program is first time parents.  The target population for the Nurturing Group is determined by the Nurturing Parenting Program group or other approved curriculum chosen by the contractor.
7.
Question:  What is the Nurturing Families Network policy regarding DCF involved families?
Answer:  Families cannot be actively involved with DCF when they enroll in the NFN program.  

8.
Question:  What organizations can refer families to the Nurturing Families Network?
Answer:  Referrals for program services can be made and accepted from any source.

9.
Question:  Are there minimum state qualifications set for the personnel?  

Answer:  There are minimum educational and experience requirements for each job.  Please see the NFN Policy Manual 2007 Edition, Section II-C Job Descriptions.  The 2007 edition of the manual is available at www.ct.gov/ctf.gov.

10.
Question:  Can the Parenting Groups be inclusive of families that live in other areas of New Haven, as well as Hamden and North Haven?
Answer:  For this RFP the parent groups are facilitated for residents who live in the Annex neighborhood of New Haven.  

11.
Question:  What is the role of the hospital if the family referral comes from outside the hospital?
Answer:  The role of the hospitals in New Haven is to maintain a database to ensure that NFN services are not being duplicated within the sites.

12.
Question:  What is the required number of families to be served by the program?
Answer:  Home visitors must schedule between 12 to 15 home visits a week or 48 to 60 home visits per month.  The number of families on the home visitor's caseload may range from 12 families they visit each week to 25 families they visit less frequently.  The Nurturing Parenting group must enroll a minimum of six to a maximum of 16 parents and children in the program.

Network

13.
Question:  The new service map includes other areas -- aren't some of these already being served by NFN providers?

Answer:  Yes, some of the other areas are currently served by other providers.  This RFP is for the Annex neighborhood of New Haven, CT.

14.
Question:  How many more sites will be rolled out over this next year?

Answer:  The Annex neighborhood is the final contract to be executed for New Haven residents.
15.
Question:  Can a new applicant approach an existing NFN provider to expand services through this award versus recreating the wheel?

Answer:  No, the goal of this RFP is to select another contractor who will provide NFN services for the residents of the Annex neighborhood.

16.
Question:  Can a meeting space be used that is located outside New Haven -- North Haven over the New Haven line -- if transportation support is provided?
Answer:  Meeting space must be secured within the designated neighborhood of the RFP.

Work plan
17.
Question:  On page 12 of the RFP, Timetables, it states "Secure space 3 months prior to 1st group meeting not later than July 1, 2008."  July 1, 2008 is exactly 3 months from April 1, 2008.  Does the on or about April 1, 2008 affect the July 1, 2008 date?
Answer:  The timetable on page 12 of the Request for Proposals is for illustrative purposes only.  The anticipated start of contract is April 1, 2008.
Funding

18.
If the contract is awarded on or about April 1, 2008, is that also when the funding is available?  What is the payment schedule?
Answer:  Yes, the first payment will be made to the contractor when the contract is fully executed.  Subsequent payments will be made quarterly.

Medicaid Reimbursement

19.
Question:  Will we get feedback on how much Medicaid money was generated by each NFN provider?

Answer:  Once Medicaid reimbursement starts NFN providers will be informed of the amount of federal revenue generated by this effort.

20.
Question:  How will sites bill for Medicaid services?

Answer:   NFN site providers will complete and submit the program evaluation forms to the researchers who will generate the bill for Medicaid reimbursement.
21.
Question:  Who receives the reimbursement?

Answer: The State of Connecticut general fund will receive the Medicaid reimbursement.
